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Tuzzolino, Giovanna Analia

From:

Sent:
To:
Subject:

D'Addario, Sonia
Friday, February 20, 2026 8:32 AM
Tuzzolino, Giovanna Analia

Lara early dismissal

Hi Analia,

I forgot to write in Lara's agenda (SC4) she is leaving today at 11:40 for soccer game.

Thank you,

Sonia D'Addario

Coordinatrice de Concentration Sport
Sports Concentration Coordinator
Ecole Gerald Mcshane School

l
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RESOLUTION FOR THE ADOPTION OF THE SCHOOL BUDGET
BY

THE SCHOOL GOVERNING BOARD

IWHEREAS, in accordance with Section 95 of the Education Act, the governing board is
•responsible for adopting the school's annual budget as proposed by the principal;

IWHEREAS, in accordance with Section 96.24 of the Education Act, the school budget must
[maintain a balance between expenditures, on the one hand, and the financial resources
jallocated to the school by the school board and the school's own revenues, on the other;

iWHEREAS this budget is based on the 2025-2026 MEQ budgetary parameters;

Lô Fr^ l^Ttû^ MOVED THAT, the governing board
lof__^cco4^ /7(*^l<A^i<^^7<^^ ÀI---I/, adopt the school budget for the 2025-2026 school
[year, as presented by the school Prfncipal, ^nc.^-^ T7^pL<^ which forecasts revenues of

•AND THAT the budget be submitted to the English Montreal School Board for final approval.

SCHOOL NAME : Gerald McShane Elementary (015)

Signature :

Signature :

v PrJ- e

na06 Cbafîrrningv

7/ ^

Date:.

Date:

Z02A -^2 -^

^Q^> -O^L -^-6


